
 
MINUTES 

EAST AMWELL TOWNSHIP 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
     April 25, 2016 
          7:30 p.m. 

 
0 
7CALL TO ORDER:  The April 25th, 2016 Business Meeting of the East Amwell 
Township Environmental Commission was called to order at 7:36 P.M.  In compliance 
with the Open Public Meeting Act, this is a Regular Business Meeting of the East 
Amwell Environmental Commission, as published in the Hunterdon County Democrat on 
December 17, 2015.  A copy of tonight’s agenda was filed with the Township Clerk and 
the Township Committee, forwarded to the Hunterdon County Democrat, and the 
Trenton Times Newspaper, distributed to the various East Amwell Township Committees 
and Boards, and was posted on the Township Bulletin Board. 
 
ROLL CALL:   
PRESENT: T. Robbi, D. Schleifer, J. Angelone, J. Frederick, T. Rue, M. Prendamano 
(secretary) 
ABSENT:     D. Kellogg, D. Sageser, B. Hummel F. Lippincott 
 
PRESENTATION OF MINUTES:                   March 28, 2016 Minutes were presented 
for approval.  D. Schleifer suggested a correction to the minutes that was noted by M. 
Prendamano.  T. Robbi also suggested a correction which was also noted.  J. Angelone 
made a motion to approve the amended minutes that was seconded by T. Robbi.  All 
members were in favor of approving the amended minutes from March 28, 2016 with one 
abstention from J. Frederick. 
 
PRESENTATION OF BILLS: None 
 
LAST MINUTE ADDITIONS: T. Robbi will have some trail project news. The Cider 
Mill grant is still pending.  The Omick walk took place and there were quite a few scouts 
there along with their parents.  The third item he would like to discuss is the potential 
trail in Rambling Pines.  It is still alive and well.  They are drafting a new memorandum 
of Agreement that should be ready for the Township Committee to approve at their May 
meeting.   
 
T. Rue asked who is responsible for mowing the trail at Cider Mill.  T. Robbi stated that  
D&R Greenway coordinates with the Amwell Valley Hounds for trail maintenance.  T. 
Rue added that he went on a walk on the trail and the grass was long.  He found six ticks 
when he returned.  T. Robbi stated that these are not officially designated hiking trails.  
The trails are equestrian trails at this point.  When they become walking trails, warning 
signs will be put in place.  Right now it is an informal walking trail.  He added that there 
is a balance to achieve privacy for the birds.   
 
D. Schleifer shared that there are specific times of the year to avoid the area for nesting 
grassland birds.  T. Rue asked if it is a hiking area or not.  He stated that if there is a 



 
MINUTES 

EAST AMWELL TOWNSHIP 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
     April 25, 2016 
          7:30 p.m. 

 
parking lot people will come and look to hike.  T. Robbi stated that if the grant comes 
through then trails will be marked.   
  
D. Schleifer wanted to add that he has not had a chance to speak to D. Sageser.  He is the 
liaison for DPW so he will share the information regarding the concerns of Ms. Angelone 
last month.   
 
The Commission proceeded to discuss meeting at Clawson Park Saturday morning to 
clear out invasive species.  He also reported that he put S. Sousa in touch with Sharon 
Ernst at the school to coordinate Milkweed planting.  He also has not had an opportunity 
to research any stream ordinances with regard to the property on Van Lieus Road.   
 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC: None present. 
 
REPORTS: 

a. Planning Board – D. Sageser was not present to report. 
 

b. Township Committee- D. Sageser was not present to report. 
 
c. Recycling Committee – T. Rue shared the TerraCycle collection sheet.  The 

items collected change periodically.  The new trash receptacles arrived and have been 
distributed.  M. Prendamano added that the Spring Clean-up will be held on Saturday and 
it costs $15 per carload.  Goodwill will also be there to collect usable items.  On June 4th 
there will be a small Freon containing appliance collection.  T. Rue also reported that 
they are still collecting Styrofoam. 

 
d. FOSPC – D. Kellogg was not present to report.  T. Robbi did report that they 

are still looking for an administrator.  Also, they took a few representatives from the State 
Agricultural Committee and drove by some of the target farms on their list.   

 
e. Site Review – Nothing to report. 
 
f. Public Outreach/4H Fair – D. Kellogg was not present to report.  
 
g. Conservation Easements –D. Schleifer stated that there is nothing new to 

report.  He will get in touch with F. Lippincott with regard to the ANJEC discs.  He 
would like the sub-committee to meet.   He did speak to the Township Committee about 
inventorying the easements and what type of information gets sent to the landowner.  
Easements are municipal assets and they need to be taken seriously.  The municipal 
attorney thought that there is a case to be made as there is a municipal interest.  

 



 
MINUTES 

EAST AMWELL TOWNSHIP 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
     April 25, 2016 
          7:30 p.m. 

 
D. Schleifer hopes that over the next month the easement committee can start 

hashing things out with regard to protocols.  T. Rue inquired as to how many easements 
there are.  D. Schleifer replied that there are quite a few while J. Frederick provided a 
map.  D. Schleifer added that we are only interested in conservation easements.  T. Robbi 
stated that people should know of an easement when purchasing a property.  D. Schleifer 
said it isn’t always apparent.   
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
Rain barrel workshop – D. Schleifer attended a rain barrel workshop where all of the 
materials needed to create a rain barrel were provided.  He spoke to the woman that ran 
the workshop and asked if she could do a rain barrel workshop in East Amwell and she 
said she could and would do it for less than $50.  T. Robbi thought it could be done in 
conjunction with Greenfest or the Plant Swap.  D. Schleifer thought it would be too soon.  
J. Angelone suggested the 4H Fair.  D. Schleifer thought it would be too difficult to 
transport the materials.   M. Prendamano suggested hosting it at the school.  She asked if 
people would have to pre-register and D. Schleifer confirmed that they would.  The fee 
would be collected ahead of the event.   
 
M. Prendamano offered to put the event together at the school.  The Commission 
discussed a date.  She suggested having a date before the end of the school year in an 
effort to get a flyer home to school families.  D. Schleifer thought the Sourland 
Conservancy could be an avenue for getting the word out. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:  Various agendas/minutes from boards and committees.  Salary 
and Wage Ordinance form the Township Committee; Sourland Journal; 
 
OPEN TO COMMISSION MEMBERS:  
 
ADJOURN:  8:46 PM.  Motion for adjournment was received from T. Rue and J. 
Angelone seconded the motion.  All were in favor.   
 
 
 
 
                                                            ___________________________________ 
                  Maria Prendamano, Secretary 
 
 
 
cc:  Env. Com. Members Board of Adjustment          Board of Health 
      Twp. Com. & Clerk          Democrat Newspaper         Recreation Com. 



 
MINUTES 

EAST AMWELL TOWNSHIP 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
     April 25, 2016 
          7:30 p.m. 

 
      Twp. Bulletin Brd.            Trenton Times                    Recycling Com. 
      Planning Board                  Associate Members            Agric. Adv. Com. 
      Farmland & Open Space Preservation 
 


